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Memorandum

Date: January 19, 2024

To: Regional Chair Henry and Members of Regional
Council

From: Alexander Harras, Regional Clerk

Subject: Release of Agreement for the 1635 Dundas Street
Shelter Between the Region of Durham and the

Town of Whitby

At the Regional Council meeting held on November 29, 2023, Council
directed that upon final execution of the agreement for the 1635 Dundas
Street Shelter between the Region of Durham and the Town of Whitby, the
agreement be published in the Council Information Package and posted to
the website related to the 1635 Dundas Street East Shelter.

The executed agreement can be accessed here and on the 1635 Project
website.

Please contact the undersigned with any inquiries.

Respectfully submitted,

A

Alexander Harras,
Regional Clerk/Director of Legislative Services


https://yourvoice.durham.ca/38252/widgets/169694/documents/122028
https://yourvoice.durham.ca/helpaddresshomelessness?tool=news_feed#tool_tab
https://yourvoice.durham.ca/helpaddresshomelessness?tool=news_feed#tool_tab
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